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Y P Lic!

51 URI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (65) 62564115
Your Ref: TBA Date: 31/7/2018

Our Ref: CSIGAI18011879/Kid3

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,_FW 7510G .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _ 25/7/2018 _at the premises of M/s __Yew Tee__ and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount 18 020.60
Revised Estimate Amount :S§  3.830.80
Check” Items Amount '8 846.40
Market Value (5% s
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% -

MNett Value 1 5% -

Description of Damage:

MEarsice
The vehicle sustained at the front and o/s -
portion. ﬂ !' | :f. 'ia fron
mq_ =

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

Yours faithfully
Taufikh
Motor Surveyor



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 402 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Tan, Rachel’; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on
01/07/2018

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED FW 7510G.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FW 7510G.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay @ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:50 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on 01/07/2018
Dear 5ir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Denise,

Kindly assist.

FYNA Our Ref : CS/IGAI18013460/T1td3

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(4080933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:47 PM

To: LKK Assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: RE: RE: Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on 01/07/2018

CLMOMVCO00003384 - GX9013U (OI) - FW7510G (NTUC)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
\

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 4:31 PM

To: LKK Assignments

Subject: FW: RE: Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on
01/07/2018

Attachments: FW7510G Estimate.pdf; FW7510G_01072018.pdf

HI LKK

Please accept assighment to conduct TP survey.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 604 7846

From: YT(MG) <info@yewteegroup.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: info@yewteegroup.com

Subject: [External] RE: Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on 01/07/2018

Hi Rachel,
We choose LKK Auto Consultants,

Thanks.

Best Regards

My T

9747 1475

Website: www.yvewteegroup.com
Email: info @vewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

YT

WEST HQ Office: EAST Branch Office: NORTH Branch Office:

i



Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands

Yew Tee Ind. Est Unit No #01-80/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
“Singapore 678006 Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6762 2081 (3 Lines) DID: 6702 3113 (2 Lines) DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines)
Fax: 6760 4895 Fax: 6702 3773 Fax: 6256 2533

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg Email: info@yewteegroup.cam
h slease congider the gnvionmant befora orating this gmail

Notice ; This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 4:17 PM

To: info@yewteegroup.com

Subject: FW: Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on 01/07/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Yew Tee

Our client has not reported, we have informed them to report.
We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1 AJAX Adjusters B Surveyors Pte Ltd

2 A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd
3. Priarity Services

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5 LKK Auto Consultants

6 IP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

K

indly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Ngian, Kelvyna

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; info@yewteegroup.com

Subject: FW: [External] Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on 01/07/2018

From: YT(HQ) <info@vewteegroup.com:

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: [External] Accident involving FW7510G (NTUC) claiming against GX9013U (GA) on 01/07/2018

Hi Kelvyna,
Attached report, estimate and police investigation result.
Kindly arrange PRI at Yew Tee HQ.

Kindly let us have the list of surveyor to conduct pre-repair survey.



Best Regards

‘M5 Lai Yes Meng

e mmrapm——
A TR it

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

HQL

Blk & Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind., Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.s

Branch Office;

Synergy@KkB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856
DID:62562081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

b% plagse consider the gnveonmean! oefore i:'.’l.".'n"'-;l IS e

Motice ; This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential infarmation which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

The content of this e=-mail message and any atachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. 1f vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying ef this e-ail is strictly prohibited. I vou receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediztely by reply email and destrov the message and its attachments.

The cantent of this c-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. I you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distnbution, or copying of this e-mail i3 strictly prohibited. 11 you receive this message in errof, please natify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

B e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automohile
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (3) PL Ref : CS/AGI18013470/Nqgd3

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

LA

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE D+ 24-07-2018
235924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLJ 1892R Veh. Inspected SHD 35425
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10001803/M Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 24/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model [ 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
& Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/07/2018 Inspection Date 25/07/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT FREJUDICE" BASIS.
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




- Woodlands

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 06/07/2018 09:53

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleage report correctly the details of the accide
L% 00 )
2. This Form must be completed by 1F

ni to Speed
der andio

e Policyt

thi claims

Process

: Adthorised Driver

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accuraie as poss ble. Any wilful m
— e e !

& 15 nod an admission of palicy lizbility an the part of the insurance COMmpanies,

arde Management Centre estatlishied by the Gensral Ingurance Association of & ngapore (GIA) for
& made avadable upon application by

terested parties.

repudiale policy ability

4. The lseue and acceptance of this Farm by INSUFARCE companie

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,
6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Rec

chiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee. &

7. By the fodgement o this report to the insurers

aloragand.

you hereby congenl to the arch ving af this repart at the cantre and to copies of the report |

SErepresentalion or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies o

22ing made availahle

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Dale Of Report 06/07/2018 09:21

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
MRIC Nao

Email Address

Maohile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ococupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

010772018 20:40
WOODLANDS AVE 5 > WOODLANDS AVE 2
SINGAPORE

FW7510G

ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG
5895160851

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +55-97509378
OFFICE-97508378

HONDA,
CB400SF2J-399CC

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5086215409

ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG
29516085

07/05/1995

INDOOR

28M11/2017

0 YEAR AND 7 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-975008378

OFFICE-97509378
MNOEMAIL

Page 1 of 1




No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG
Approximate Age

Injuries Susiain

Injured persan in which vehicle? VAT
Were seal bells worn?

LA P o’ 1 Bl
Was this injured conveyed o hospital by =
ambulance? YES

Address

FPostcode



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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T/20180702/213

Police Station Of Origin: 10f3

Woodlands West N.P.C. Report No. T/20180702/2131
9 Marsiling Lane SINGAPORE 739146
Tel No: 1800-363 9999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

DEJGTIEJ":B 19:17 a7

Informant's Particulars

Name of Informant: Address:

ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG APT BLK 202 MARSILING DRIVE #03-140 SINGAPORE
730202

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 9516085l Home/Office: Mobile: 97508378

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age. Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 23 07/05/1995 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

TRAINEE Class; 2B,2A.3 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident !

Type of Injury | Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Aecideat Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident: Straight Road
' | No _|oto7/2018 2040 |
Location:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
WOODLANDS AVENUE 5
WOODLANDS AVENUE 2
Weather: Road Surface: | Road Speed Limit:
Drizzling Wet : |
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Cne Way Not Controlled
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Others ambulance:
Yes '

Details of Vehicle Involved '

Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color [ Condition | No of Passenger |
FW7510G | Motorcycle | HONDA CB400SF2J | Black [ Slightly | 0 l
. | | Damaged |

Details of Vehicle Insurance :

Wehicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance No | Effective Expiry Date
FW7510G ] NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative | 5096215408 24/11/2017 | 27/11/2018
Limited | i |




|

il

) oo L

f201

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Woodlands West N.P.C. Report No. T/20180702/2131
g Marsiling Lane SINGAPORE 739146

Tel No: 1800-363 8999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.

On 01/07/2018 at about 2040hrs, | was riding my motorbike (FW7510G) along Woodlands Avenue 5
heading towards Woodlands Avenue 2. The traffic was clear at that time with no vehicles travelling on the
straight road. It was however drizzling slightly causing the road surface to be wet. As | was travelling
along the second lane, a van then turned out from my left. The van driver was driving along South
Woodlands Way and merging intc Woodlands Avenue 5.

While the van was merging, the van then cut from the fourth lane all the way into the second lane.
Although the van did signal his intention to filter right, the van driver had failed to keep a proper lookout
and was directly in front of me. | was travelling about 70km/hr at that point of time.

To avoid a collision, | then applied my horn and brakes at the same time. Despite doing so, the van
continued to cut into my lane. | tried to avoid him by swerving to the right, into the first lane, which then
caused me to lose control of my mortorbike.

After | fell off my motorbike, the van driver did stop his vehicle and make an assessment of my injuries. As
| was in pain, | called the police and a traffic police officer was dispatched to the scene. An ambulance
was also dispatched to scene and | was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital. | was also given 6 days of
MC by the doctor from 01/07/2018 to 06/07/2018.

| would like to state that | could not remember the vehicle plate number of the van and no exchange of
contacts were made between us.
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T/20180702/2131
545 3of3
Police Station Of Onigin:
\Woodlands West N.P.C. Report No. T/20180702/2131
9 Marsiling Lane SINGAPORE 738146
~Tel No: 1800-363 9999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide skeich plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The}a ort: | [ Signature Of Informant:
J/ -
e !
Staff Sgt TAN YU REN / / I | o
jl,f::\l"'-’lf ) —t (\'C{"’F'

Signature Of Interpreter: — | =5~ | | DatefTime:

Not applicable ! 02/07/2018 19:17
“Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TPIGIT/

Sr Staff Sgt SHAHRUL NIZAM BIN SAMARRI

Contact No.: 65476904

Authentication Stamp
NP168 —




j & . SINEAPGHE Traffic Police

b A 10 Ubi Avenue 3

‘ i\,}jﬁ POLICE FORCE Singapore 408565
5 Tel +65 6547 6204

Fax +65 6547 G259
WiwW. podice. gov.5g

Your Ref J

Our Ref - TRAP/38103/2018
Date © 17 JULY 2018
ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG

APT BLK 202 MARSILING DRIVE

#03-140
SINGAPORE 730202

Dear Sir/Mdm,

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTORCYCLE FW7510G AND MOTOR VAN GX8013U
ALONG WOODLANDS AVENUE 5 ON 01.07.2018 AT ABOUT 8:51 P.M.

| refer to the above accident.

We have completed our investigations. Our investigation shows that an offence of
Inconsiderate Driving under Section 65(b) of the Road Traffic Act Chapter 276
was disclosed against the driver of motor van GX901 3U and action has been taken
against the driver for the said offence.

You may wish to note that our decision does not preclude future prosecution should new
evidence emerge at a later stage.

Please be informed that our decision does not preclude you from pursuing civil claims.

Yours faithfully,

SHAHRUL NIZAM

for HEAD INVESTIGATION
TRAFFIC POLICE
SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE

NP 510

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



Estimate Report 07/123/2018

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd coreg.no.200311009¢)

Block & Woodlands Road 399F, Yew Tee Industrial Estate
Singapore 678006

Tel: 67653373 Fax: 67604895 Email: YTHQ

INSURER : GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, SINGAPORE BRANCH

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type. TP Ref No: YTMGITP/1807/008
Policy No: 5096215409 Date of Loss: 01/07/2018

Vehicle Reg. No.: FW7510G Driveable? yes

Driver Age: 07/05/1995 Third Party Vehicle No. GX9013U

Any Injuries? yES Contact No: 97509378
Insured/Claimant: ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG  Driver: ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG
Make/Model: Honda, CB400 Vehicle Reg. Date: 28/05/2003

Vehicle Colour BLACK Engine Number: NC23E2050652
Chassis No; MNC391041188 Odometer:

Total Loss? NO Est. Duration of Repair{Day)

Description of Accident/loss  MOVING VEHICLE AGAINST - OTHERS

Remarks:

Prasent Location: Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (HQ)-YTHQ
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Paris 4,180.60
Miscellaneous ltems 230.00
Labour 380.00
Paintwork Labour 210.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total(5%): 5,020.60
GST 7.00%(S%): 351.44
Nett Amount(S$): 5372.04

This claim is handled by: Sky TohTC

mﬁp@ - t;z_%%M/

LXK Auto Consultants hence nolify
of the f‘,li:i.i.-.r:.;;

By painting

Qumnng neswuray

NArmaton

thout Prejudics” basis

s allowed

esurveyed and
final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Rapainer

Signature;

Diavpe:




Estimate Report O7123/2018
[ 4
[ REPAIR DETAILS |
Estimates On Parts
Na. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount “Disc After
— Disc
1 1 FRONT FENDER 17 130.00 130.00  +1500 14950
i 1 FRONT FORK LH “%n4 210.00 210.00 +15.00 241.50
3 1 FRONT FORK RH Kwh 7 210.00 210.00 +15.00 241.50
4 1 FRONT HEADLAMP £ . _ 25800 25800  +1500  296.70
5 1 FRONT HEADLAMP CHROME RIM ¢~ ™ 95.00 9500  +1500  109.25
& 1 FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET LH %1% 36.00 36.00 +15.00 41.40
7 1 FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET RH ®{un 36.00 36.00 +15.00 4140
8 1 SPEECOMETER faad 143000 1,480.00 +1500 1,702.00
9 1 FRONT SIGNAL LAMP LH % ™% 80.00 80.00 +15.00 92 00
10 1 FRONT SIGNAL LAMP RH ;ry'; # 80.00 80.00 +15.00 92.00
11 1 FRONT HANDLE BAR W17 220.00 220.00 +15.00 253.00
12 1 STEERING CONE &_EEARiNGRHH 95.00 95 00 +15.00 108.25
13 1 STEERING STEM & 185.00 185.00 +15.00 212.75
14 1 FRONT SIDE MIRROR RH .4 - 68.00 68.00 +15.00 78.20
15 1 BALANCER RH 17 28.00 28.00 +15.00 32.20
16 1 FRONT BRAKE LEVER RH ~/-" 28 00 2800  +1500 32,20
17 1 FRONT BRAKE LEVER CABLERH ¢~ 7 255.00 255.00 +15.00 293.25
18 1 REAR FOOT BRAKE RH h;‘ -~ 90.00 90.00 +15.00 103.50
19 1 REAR SIGNAL LAMPRH ppa ~ 60.00 60.00 +15.00 69.00
Total Parts (S$) 4,190.60
Estimates of Miscellaneous Items
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount “%Disc After
. Disc
1 1 ENGINE CRASH BAR (SET) 44/ 230.00 230.00 0.00 230.00
Sub Total (S§) 230.00
Estimates On Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Disconnect and Reconnect, Check Electrical 30.00 30.00 0.00 30.00_
wiring Harness Wire, Sockets, Replace
Damaged Parts.
2 1 To Conduct Wheel Balancing 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 $¢
3 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged 300.00 300.00 0.00 30000 7 oo
Parts, Straighten, Knock out, Realign and
Repair including Cut and Weld body panels. To
Re-adjust to the Original position using power
tools.
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 390.00
Estimates On Paint Work Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Presenvation. 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 LU
2 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00
Parts, Prepare Spray Such as Masking Tape |40

the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and



Estimates On Paint Work Labour
Mo. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After

Disc

Waxing are also available.

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 210.00

< END OF ESTIMATES >



Estimate Report 07/23/2018
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (coreg.no.200311008c)
Block 6 Woodlands Road 399F, Yew Tee Industrial Estate
Singapore 678008
Tel: 67653373 Fax; 67604895 Email: YTHQ
INSURER : GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, SINGAPORE BRANCH
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: TP Ref. No: YTMG/TP/1807/006
Policy Ne: 5096215409 Date of Loss: 01/Q7/2018
Vehicle Reg. No.; FW7510G Driveable? yes
Driver Age: 07/05/1995 Third Party Vehicle No.: GXe013U
Any Injuries? yes Contact No: 87509378
Insured/Claimant: ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG  Driver; ZEFFLIN LOK YEE YANG
Make/Model: Honda, CB400 Vehicle Reg. Date: 28/05/2003
Vehicle Colour: BLACK Engine Number: NC23E2050852
Chassis Ma: NC39104118%9 Odometer:
Total Loss? NO Est. Duration of Repair(Day)
Description of Accident/loss  MOVING VEHICLE AGAINST - OTHERS
Remarks:
Present Location: Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Lid (HQ)-YTHQ
COSTOF CLAIMS #ird Amount:
Parts 3310.90 4.190.60
Miscellaneous ltems _230.00  230.00
Labour seo-00  990.00
Paintwork Labour 12000 21000
Towing 0.00
Gross Total(S$): 2832.90 5020.60
GST 7.00%(S$): 351.44
Nett Amount(SS). _ 5,372.04

This claim is handled by: Sky TehTC
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Estimate Report 071232018

|_REPAIR DETAILS

Estimates On Parts

No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %YDisc After
L Disc
1 1 FRONT FENDER &1 130.00 130.00 +15.00 148 50
5 5 FRONT-FORKAH— 246-00——240-00—+15-00——241.50—
4 1 FRONT HEADLAMP &1~ L 258.00 258.00 +15.00 296.70
5 1 FRONT HEADLAMP CHROME RIM &~ "~ 95.00 95.00  +15.00 108.25
F 1 FRONT M ; H— 26-00 8-B0——+15:00———4140-
8 1 SPEEDOMETER  fwa— 1480.00 1,480.00 +15.00  1,702.00
P 800080001500 0200
10 1 FRONT SIGNAL LAMP RH ¢ ~ £0.00 80.00 +15.00 92.00
1 1 FRONT HANDLE BAR W77 220.00 220.00 +15.00 253.00
W ——+———STEERING-CONE-R-BEARING T §5.00——95:00———+15-00——1019:25
14 1 FRONT SIDE MIRROR BH .. B8.00 £8.00 +15.00 78.20
15 1 BALANCER RH ¢=~17 e 28.00 28.00 +15.00 32.20
16 1 FRONT BRAKE LEVER RH »-f_f"'r i 28.00 28.00 +15.00 32.20
17 1 FRONT BRAKE LEVER CABLE RH &~ 255.00 255.00 +15.00 293.25
18 1 REAR FOOT BRAKERH el ~~ 90.00 9000  +1500  103.50
19 1 REAR SIGNAL LAMP RH ppa ~ 60.00 60.00 +15.00 £9.00
Total Parts (S§) anio.-8N 4,190.60
Estimates of Miscellaneous Items R AR Y i) : i
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
- Disc
1 1 ENGINE CRASH BAR (SET) 44/ 230.00 230.00 0.00 230.00
Sub Total (5%) J3a0-00 230.00
- Estimates On Labour ; : - : TRt sw it
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount % Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Disconnect and Reconnect, Check Electrical 30.00 30.00 0.00 30.00_~

wiring Harness Wire, Sockets, Replace
Damaged Parts.

2 1 To Conduct Wheel Balancine 60.00 60.00 0.00 80.00 ¢
3 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 7 pu

Pars, Straighten, Knock out, Realign and
Repair including Cut and We d body panels. To
Fe-adjust to the Original position using power

toals.
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 26000 390.00
Estimates On Paint Work Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount % Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Praservation, 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 LU
2 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00
Parts, Prepare Spray Such as Masking Tape 40

the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and




Estimates On Paint Work Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After

Disc

Waxing are also available.

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 2000 21000

< END OF ESTIMATES >




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 1996071%8R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI180134B0/T1td3e2
L
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 06-09-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code : GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GX 80130 Veh. Inspected FW 75106
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCD00003384 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 24/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CB400DSFZ) c.c 399
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2003
Chassis No. NC331041183 Colour BLACK
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |120/80 R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |160/60 R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/07/2018 Inspection Date 25/07/2018
Survey held at YEW TEE AUTOMOEILE TECH PL (HQ)
BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 299F
YEW TEE IND. ESTATE
SINGAPORE 678006
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

|E$TIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 100607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FW 7510G

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition [, =% mshup?g]} ‘51]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER (WCP) cuT 130.00 130.00
1|FRONT FORK LH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 210.00 -
1|FRONT FORK RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 21000 <
1|FRONT HEADLAMP (WCP) cuTt 258.00 258.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP CHROME RIM {WCP) cuT Q5 00 8500
1|FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET LH {(WCF) MOT NECESSARY 36.00 -
1|FROMNT HEADLAMP BRACKET RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 36.00 -
1|SPEEDOMETER (WCF) CRACKED 1,480.00 1,480.00
1|[FRONT SIGNAL LAMP LH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FRONT SIGNAL LAMP RH (WCP) cuT 80.00 80.00
1|FRONT HANDLE BAR (WCP) BENT 220.00 22000
1|STEERING COMNE & BEARING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 9500 -
1|STEERING STEM (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 185.00 :
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR RH (WCP) cuT £8.00 £68.00
1|BALANCER RH (WCP) cuTt 28.00 28.00
1|FRONT BRAKE LEVER RH (WCP) cCuT 28.00 28.00
1|FRONT BRAKE LEVER CABLE RH (WCP) cuT 255.00 25500
1|REAR FOOT BRAKE RH (WCF) cuT S0.00 20.00
1|REAR SIGNAL LAMP RH (WCP) CRACKED &0.00 &0.00
COST PLUS 15% 546 60 418.80
4,190.60 3,210.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET ENGINE CRASH BAR (SN) DENTED 230.00 230.00
230.00 230.00
LABOUR
TO DISCONNECT ANMD RECONMECT, CHECK 30.00 30.00
ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS WIRE, SOCKETS,
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS
TO CONMDUCT WHEEL BEARING 60.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18013460/T1td3e2




I Y Pl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

MECLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frong page of this Repon,
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B DEr gwn risk,

-4 - 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 199607188 Page No. 2 of 2
—
Qty Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Workshop (8)) ($)
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 300 00 200.00
PARTS. STRAIGHTEN KNOCK ouT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WIELD BODY FAMNELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 60.00 30.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLAGED AND REPAIR 150.00 100.00
PARTS. PREPARE SPRAY SUCH As MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFF’LCEE, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.
600.00 390.00
|_ GRAND TOTAL 5,020.60 3,830.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,050.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CﬂHD‘l“ﬂH]
Report Ref No. CS/IGAIT8D1 3460/T1td3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser




